City of Seattle Invitation to Bid-POL9302014 
Addendum 

Up dated on 11/12/2014

        The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid –POL9302014, titled Janitorial Service for Seattle Police Department, South West Precinct released on 9/30/2014.  The due date and time for responses is 11/10/2014, 3:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
The Bid Due Date will be extended until 11/14/2014, 3:00pm

	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	9/30/2014
	9/30/2014
	Can cleaning large office buildings, restaurants and other high volume commercial establishments be substituted for the minimum qualification of working in a law enforcement facility for five years?
	There is no substitute for the minimum qualification of cleaning in a law enforcement facility, correctional facility, police precinct, prison facilities, holding cells and jails.  If you don’t meet this minimum qualification your bid will be found non-responsive and your bid will be rejected.
	

	2
	9/30/2014
	9/30/2014
	Is comparable work in a sensitive work environment acceptable for meeting the minimum qualification of working in a law enforcement facility for five years? 
	See above
	

	3
	10/1/2014
	10/1/14
	We are writing this letter to acquire about an exception to the minimum of (5) years’ experience in cleaning services in law enforcement facilities.  As a government and contracting company we have successfully fulfilled many contracts that parallel the given facility to included (Northwest Joint Regional Correctional Facility) located in Fort Lewis, WA(1 yearlong). Several of our current contracts have required our company to attain a secret (federal level) clearance due to the Government element associated with our existing contracts. Would the above exceptions suffice to submit for biding?


	The minimum requirement is 5 years-experience in cleaning services at a law enforcement facilities or correctional facilities…..etc.  The 5 years can include a number of facilities over a 5-year period, but it must be 5 years.  The Northwest Joint Regional Correctional Facility meets the facility requirements.  If the company has provided service at other correctional facilities giving a total of 5 years, then the company meets the minimum requirements.  


	

	4
	10/29/2014
	11/3/2014
	I am about to begin carefully reviewing the bid for this building and I was just wondering if you have made a lot of changes to the current cleaning specifications and schedule or if they remain much as they have been? Your answer will be helpful as we compare the previous specs to the new specs and as we prepare our revised proposal.


	It is the responsibility of the bidder to read the bid and all the addenda’s.
	

	5
	10/29/2014
	11/3/2014
	The bid specs show that you are going to 7X per week service in this precinct. Unless I missed something it also shows that the only holidays are Thanksgiving, Christmas and New Year’s. Just to confirm, does this mean we will be working Labor Day, Memorial Day and 4th of July as part of the contract?


	See Attachment #2, page 6, Holidays
	

	6
	10/29/2014
	
	
	
	We have added vents to the scope of work which means cleaning and vacuuming annually.  There are 87 vents (approx.) vacuum and clean first floor of the Southwest Precinct.

 There are 82 vents (approx.) vacuum and clean second floor of the Southwest Precinct.



	7
	10/29/2014
	11/3/2014
	What time can the vendors start cleaning?


	Vendors can start cleaning the administrative offices at 2:30pm and start cleaning the rest of the precinct after 3:30pm.
	

	8
	10/29/2014
	11/3/2014
	What areas should be cleaned on the holidays the vendor needs to work?


	See Attachment #2, page 6, Holidays
	

	
	10/29/2014
	11/6/2014
	What is the height of ceiling on the first floor?


	The ceiling height in the community room and in the public lobby area is 24’8”.
	

	9
	
	11/3/2014
	Can you show us where all the vents are located?
	
	Add the square vent on the first floor to the scope of work

[image: image1.emf]SW Precinct 1st flr  Vents (2).pdf



 EMBED Acrobat.Document.11  [image: image2.emf]SW Precinct 2nd flr  Vents (2).pdf




	10
	10/29/2014
	11/6/2014
	Do you have the manufacturer’s information on how to clean the rubber floor?


	
	Open the icon for flooring specifications


[image: image3.emf]FloorSpcsSWP.pdf



	11
	10/29/2014
	11/3/2014
	Do we need to clean the holding cell if someone is in it?


	If there is someone in the holding cell, check back periodically to see if it’s clear or if there is still someone in the holding cell leave a note for Bruce.


	

	12
	10/29/2014
	11/3/2014
	Can you provide a ladder?


	Vendors shall provide their own ladders and equipment.
	

	13
	10/30/2014
	11/6/2014
	 I did not see any reference to blowing off and cleaning the Sally Port area outside the back of the building. Currently we are doing this 1X per month and we bill this as a “line item” add.  Should this be added to the scope of work?


	
	See Scope of Work Service Schedule page 4 Item # 26 1st Floor Sally port – Sweep out area remove trash m/w/f 



	
	10/30/2014
	11/3/2014
	 I do not see any reference to picking up and delivering the supplies for the precinct each month in this ITB. Is this to be included in this proposal?

	See Attachment #2, page 6, under Janitorial Supplies
	

	14
	10/30/2014
	11/6/2014
	What is the square footage of the different floor types?
	
	Open icon to see gross square footage of the different floor types

[image: image4.emf]SW Precinct- flr 1sq  ft flr type (2).pdf
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	15
	
	
	
	
	Bid due date has been extended 11/14/2014, 3:00pm

	16
	11/7/2014
	11/12/2014
	What is the height of the entire building of the South West Police Precinct?


	The exterior height of the building ranges from approximately 20’ to 34’ in height. 
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Southwest Precinct
 82 Vents (approx.)vacuum
and clean around annually
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Southwest Precinct 2nd Floor 
12,760 gross sq ft
N


Carpet 6,383 sq ft
Concrete 1,959 sq ft
Not to scale sq. ft. approximated
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Southwest Precinct
 87 Vents (approx) vacuum 
and clean around annually
1st Floor
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Southwest Precinct 1st Floor 
15,416 gross sq ft
N


Carpet 5,334 sq ft
Eco flooring 2,499 sq ft 
Concrete 3,436 sq ft
Rubber Johnsonite floor 400 sq ft 
Wood stairs 300 sq ft
Holding cell 1,141 sq ft
Not to scale sq.ft. approximated
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